THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or QUI TAM RELATOR
P.O.BOX 19631

Detroit, M1 48219
1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
400 MCALLISTER STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

IN RE THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado,
Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia,
Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, lowa,
Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine,
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan,
Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New
Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South
Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas,
Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West
Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming|the District
of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto
Rico, The US Virgin Island, Guam, the
Northern Marianna Islands, the American
Samoa| EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
(A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis)
Private Attorney General and QUI TAM
RELATOR|[ FROM 1993 and continuing
thru presentjon behalf of myself, James S.

IN ADMIRALTY

IN ADMIRALTY AND
MARITIME

In the Matter of the Extradition
Case No. CGC-08-478207
of

CERTIFICATION OF
EXTRADITABILITY

AND ORDER OF
COMMITMENT




Bridgewater, onc or more of the following
companies, Specialty Investment Group
L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global
Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and
Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing
Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-
profit corporation, B & B Building
Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a
Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit
Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit
Corporation , ALL. CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in
interest CLASS REPRESENTATIVE
(“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR “WE THE
PEOPLE”)

PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT

VS.




N

KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HE OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF

CALIFORNIA (January 3, 2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES

SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OFFICE

350 RHODE ISLAND STREET
NORTH BUILDING

SUITE 400N
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94103

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 20008,
AND/OR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN.
1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)AND/OR THE PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

VS.
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JOSEPH ROBINETTE BIDEN JR. INDIVIDUALLY

AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO 2009) & IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 2009 to 2017)

AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED

STATES OF AMERICA (2021 THRU TO PRESENT

and Predecessors from Jan. I, 1993

and continuing thru to his term)

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 20008,

AND/OR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(FROM 2009 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND
SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THR TO PRESENT)AND/OR OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA

VS.

MERRICK BRIAN GARLAND INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL

OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO 1997), & IN HIS OFFICIAL

CAPACITY AS CHIEF JUDGE FOR U.S. COURT OF

YA



APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT(FROM 1997 10 2021)

AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(March 11, 2021 to present and Predecessors and Predecessors from
Jan. I, 1993 and continuing thru to his term,

and “unknown” co-conspirators operating under her direction including
but not limited to all Special Prosecutors

appointed by Merrick Garland)

THE UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CIRCUIT
E. Barrett Prettyman

U.S. Courthouse and

William B. Bryant Annex
333 Constitution Ave., NW Washington, DC 20001
&

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

Vs.

THE OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 to PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND
SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THR TO PRESENT) AND THE OFFICE OF “UNKNOWN” SPECIAL PROSECUTORS
APPOINTED BY MERRICK GARLAND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY ASTHE
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA(FROM 2021 to PRESENT) AND/OR THEIR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE
U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO
PRESENT)

DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
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(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (FROM
2017 TO 2021 AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO 2024) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND
SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THR TO PRESENT)

VS.

Robert F. Kennedy Jr. individually

and in his official capacity

as Candidate for President of the United States 2024 AND/OR PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (2024
AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)

et al

DEFENDANTS

/
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CERTIFICATION OF EXTRADITABILITY

AND ORDER OF COMMITMENT

COMES NOW THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER

PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR WITH

7 C"‘/T' /7 »

A “STATUTORY” CLASS ACTION CERTIFICATION OF
EXTRADITABILITY AND ORDER OF COMMITMENT

PLAINTFF/CLAIMANT RELIES AND/OR INCORPORATE BY REFERENCE AS
FULLY SET FORTH HEREIN THE AFFIDIVANT AND INTERVENTION AS A
MATTER OF RIGHT AND/OR COMPLAINT IN INTERVENTION

Wherever there is a treaty or convention for extradition between the United States and
nay foreign government, or in cases arising under section 3181(b), any justice or judge of
the United States, or any magistrate judge authorized so to do by a court of the United
States, or any judge of a court of record of general jurisdiction of any state may upon
complaint made under oath, charging any person found within his jurisdiction of any such
foreign Government, of any crimes provided for by such treaty or convention, or
provided for under section 3181(b), issue his warrant for the apprehension of the person
so charged, that he may be brought before such justice, judge, or magistrate judge, to the
end that the evidence of criminality may be heard and considered. Such complaint may
be filed before such warrant may be issued by a judge or magistrate judge of the United
States District Court of Columbia if the whereabouts with the United States of the person
charged are known or if there is reason to believe the person will shortly enter the United
States. If, on such hearing, He deems evidence sufficient to sustain the charge under
provisions of the proper treaty or convention, or under section 3181, he shall certify the
same, together with a copy of all the testimony taken before him, to the secretary of the
State, that a warrant may issue upon the requisition of the proper authorities of such
foreign government, for the surrender of such person, according to the stipulation of the
treaty or convention; and he shall issue his warrant for the commitment of the person so
charged to the proper jail, there to remain until such surrender shall be made.
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These extradition proceedings were commenced by the THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3184 and the Treaty on Extradition between the United States and €195
Countries including Vatican and Cuba,” 10 December 1948, The Universal Declaration for
Human Rights(and multiple other Treaties, prohibition against War Crimes, Genocide, Crimes
against Humanity, Stockpiling Biological weapons ol Mass Destruction, etc., all had and “195
Countries including Vatican and Cuba,” of 10 December 1948, The Universal Declaration for
Human Rights(and multiple other Treaties, prohibition against War Crimes, Genocide, Crimes
against Humanity, Stockpiling Biological weapons of Mass Destruction, etc., (hereinafter
"Treaty"). The “Statutory Class Action Defendant(s)

PLAINTIFF/CLLAIMANT INCORPORATE AS FULLY SET FORTH HEREIN
DEFENDANTS AND/OR FOREIGN OFFICIALS

” Iisted as Defendant on the affidavit of intervention as a matter of right and/or complaint
(hereinafter "ONE OR MORE STATUTORY CLASS ACTION DEFENDANT”) are to be was
arrested at the request of “195 Countries including Vatican and Cuba,” on July 5", 2024.
Pursuant to the Treaty, [country] authorities presented a formal request for the defendant's
extradition on [date], supported by appropriate documentation.

The defendant's extradition is sought by THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR THE
UNITED STATES for prosecution for the offenses of

1. CONSPIRACY TO DEFRAUD THE UNITED STATES OF

AMERICA IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 371

CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE NUREMBERG CODE

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT GENOCIDE

CONSPIRACY TO LAUNDER MONEY

CONSPIRACY TO MAIL FRAUD

CONSPIRACY TO ENGAGE IN A PATTERN OF

RACKETEEERING ACTIVITY

7. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE MATERIAL SUPPORT OR
RESOURCES TO DESIGNATED FOREIGN TERRORIST
ORGANIZATION(S)

8. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WIRE FRAUD

9. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT MAIL FRAUD

10. CONSPIRACY TO

11. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WAR CRIMES

12. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT CRIMES AGAINST HUMANITY

13. CONSPIRACY TO USE WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION

14. CONSPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS
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15. DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS

16. CONSPIRACY TO

17. CONSPIRACY TO USE FALSE STATEMENT

18. COSPRIACY TO COMMIT HEALTH CARE FRAUD

19. CONSPIRACY TO RETAILATE AGAINT FEDERAL WITNESS
20. CONSPRIACY TO TAMPER WITH EVIDEN

21. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT FALSE STATEMENTS

22. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT PERJURY

23. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT TORTURE

24. CONSPIRACY TO STALK AND HARRASS

25. CONSPIRACY TO ENSLAVE

26. CONSPIRACY TO DEPRIVE PHYSICAL LIBERTY IN
VIOLATION OF INTERNATIONAL [.AW

27. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT RAPE BY FRAUD

28. CONSPIRACY TO KIDNAP

29. CONSPIRACY TO INTERFER WITH COMMERCE BY THREAT

30. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ASSAULT AND BATTERY

31. CONSPIRACY TO ROBBERY

32. CONSPIRACY TO

33. CONSPIRACY TO TRAFFIC DRUG

34. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT PASSPORT FRAUD

35. CONSPIRACY TO USE BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL
WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION

36. CONSPIRACY TO SUPPORT TERRORISM

37. TERRORISM(LIST ALL TERRORIST OFFENSES)

38. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT PERJURY

39. SMUGGLING ALIENS IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION
1324(a)(1)(A)(1)

40. CONSPIRACY TO DOMESTICALLY TRANSPORTING ILLEGAL
ALIENS IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION 1324
1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

41. CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR ILLEGAL ALIENS IN VIOLATION
OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION 1324(a)(1)(A)(iii)

42. CONSPIRACY TO ENCOURAGING AND/OR INDUCING ALIENS
TO COME INTO THE U.S.A. AND RESIDE IN VIOLATION OF 8
U.S.C. SECTION1324(a)(1)(A)(iv)

43. CONSPIRACY TO BRING ALIENS TO THE UNITED STATES IN
VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION1324(a)(2)

44. CONSPIRACY AND/OR AIDING AND ABETTING IN THE
ABOVE OFFENSES IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION
1324(2)(1)(A)(v)

45. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ARSON

46. EXTORTION

47. BRIBERY

48. CONSPIRACY TO WITNESS TAMPERING

?1%/v



49. VIOLENCE CRIMES IN AID OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY
50. RACKETEERIN CONSPIRACY

On July 5", 2024(and retroactive implication from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present),
this Court conducted an extradition hearing pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3184. Based on
consideration of the documentary evidence introduced on behalf of THE “50 STATES” EX REL
SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM
RELATOR, the defendant's opposition to extradition, oral arguments of counsel, and written
memoranda, the Court finds that the terms of the Treaty and 18 U.S.C. § 3184 have been met.

Specifically, the Court finds the following:

That there is an extradition treaty in force between the United States and Treaty between the
United States and “195 Countries including Vatican and Cuba,” 10 December 1948, The
Universal Declaration for Human Rights(and multiple other Treaties, prohibition against War
Crimes, Genocide, Crimes against Humanity, Stockpiling Biological weapons of Mass
Destruction, etc, and this Court has jurisdiction(Universal and/or extraterritorial and/or
“Admiralty and Maritime™) in this matter;

[. That there are criminal charges pending against the defendant in United States of
America and/or the United States charging him with

1. CONSPIRACY TO DEFRAUD THE UNITED STATES OF

AMERICA IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 371

CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE NUREMBERG CODE

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT GENOCIDE

CONSPIRACY TO LAUNDER MONEY

CONSPIRACY TO MAIL FRAUD

CONSPIRACY TO ENGAGE IN A PATTERN OF

RACKETEEERING ACTIVITY

7. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE MATERIAL SUPPORT OR
RESOURCES TO DESIGNATED FOREIGN TERRORIST
ORGANIZATION(S)

8. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WIRE FRAUD

9. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT MAIL FRAUD

10. CONSPIRACY TO

11. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WAR CRIMES

12. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT CRIMES AGAINST HUMANITY

13. CONSPIRACY TO USE WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION

14. CONSPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS
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15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23,

24.
25.
26.

27,
28.
29.
30.
31.
32,
33,
34.
35.

36.
37
38.
39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

+4.

45.
46.
47.
48.

DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS

CONSPIRACY TO

CONSPIRACY TO USE FALSE STATEMENT

COSPRIACY TO COMMIT HEALTH CARE FRAUD
CONSPIRACY TO RETAILATE AGAINT FEDERAL WITNESS
CONSPRIACY TO TAMPER WITH EVIDEN

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT FALSE STATEMENTS
CONSPRACY TO COMMIT PERJURY

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT TORTURE

CONSPIRACY TO STALK AND HARRASS
CONSPIRACY TO ENSLAVE

CONSPIRACY TO DEPRIVE PHYSICAL LIBERTY IN
VIOLATION OF INTERNATIONAL LAW

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT RAPE BY FRAUD

CONSPIRACY TO KIDNAP

CONSPIRACY TO INTERFER WITH COMMERCE BY THREAT
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ASSAULT AND BATTERY
CONSPIRACY TO ROBBERY

CONSPIRACY TO

CONSPIRACY TO TRAFFIC DRUG

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT PASSPORT FRAUD

CONSPIRACY TO USE BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL
WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION

CONSPIRACY TO SUPPORT TERRORISM

TERRORISM(LIST ALL TERRORIST OFFENSES)
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT PERJURY

SMUGGLING ALIENS IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION
1324(a)(1)(A)()

CONSPIRACY TO DOMESTICALLY TRANSPORTING ILLEGAL
ALIENS IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION 1324
1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR ILLEGAL ALIENS IN VIOLATION
OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION 1324(a)(1)(A)(iii)

CONSPIRACY TO ENCOURAGING AND/OR INDUCING ALIENS
TO COME INTO THE U.S.A. AND RESIDE IN VIOLATION OF 8
U.S.C. SECTION1324(a)(1)(A)(iv)

CONSPIRACY TO BRING ALIENS TO THE UNITED STATES IN
VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION1324(a)(2)

CONSPIRACY AND/OR AIDING AND ABETTING IN THE
ABOVE OFFENSES IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION
1324(2)(1)(A)V)

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ARSON

EXTORTION

BRIBERY

CONSPIRACY TO WITNESS TAMPERING



49. VIOLENCE CRIMES IN AID OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY
50. RACKETEERIN CONSPIRACY

in violation ol “195 Countries including Vatican and Cuba,” “one or more foreign penal
code™;

2. That the crimes with which the defendant is charged are extraditable offenses within the

terms of one or more Article 1 THRU 5000 of the Treaty;

That one or more “Statutory Class Action Defendants” who appeared before this Court is

the same person who is charged in the United States of America in an order of arrest

issued by the “195 Countries including Vatican and Cuba,” foreign court on or about July

51 2024 and/or the United States: and

4. That the evidence establishes probable cause to believe that the defendant committed the
charged offense(s).

jOS]

For the foregoing reasons, this matter is certified to the Secretary of State(THE “50 STATES”
EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM
RELATOR) in order that a warrant may issue for the surrender of the “ONE OR MORE
STATUTORY CLASS ACTION DEFENDANT(S)” to the proper authorities of “195 Countries
including Vatican and Cuba,” in accordance with the Extradition Treaty between the United
States of America and “195 Countries including Vatican and Cuba.”

IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDICATED AND DECREED that “ONE OR MORE STATUTORY
CLASS ACTION DEFENDANT(S)”LISTED AS “DEFENDANTS” IN THE COMPLAINT
WHICH ACCOMPANIES THE EXTRADICTION AND/OR WHICH CAN BE FOUND AT:
THEFINALEXODUS.ORG is committed to the custody of the “50 STATES” EX REL
SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM
RELATOR AND/OR her authorized representative, to be confined in appropriate facilities and
to remain until he is surrendered to “195 Countries including Vatican and Cuba,” pursuant to
applicable provisions of the Treaty and United States law.

It 1s further

IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDICATED AND DECREED that THE “50 STATES” EX REL
SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM
RELATOR for this Admiralty and Maritime judicial district shall forward a copy of this
Certification and Order together with a copy of all transcripts of proceedings and copies of
documents received into evidence in this matter, to ONE OR MORE AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE
ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR.
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ENTERED this 5™ day of JULY 2024 at WARREN, MICHIGAN

COURT SEAL
‘k,,‘.ﬂ,uiem';,m‘,. 3
X The 5p 247,

~~~~~~~~

—~"" THE “50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney
General and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru present]on behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a
Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International
Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan
Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOLVED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE”)PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT
P.O. BOX 19631
Detroit, M1 48219
1-734-829-0050
thefinalexodus777@gmail.com
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Office of International Affairs
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice
1400 New York Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005
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